MINUTES: JUNE 26, 2023 - REGULAR MEETING

Present at the meeting was Supervisor Lee, Clerk Disselhorst, Highway Commissioner Scholebo, Trustees Rea, Merz, Ahlers and Parker. There was a quorum present. Electors Deputy Clerk Annette Caldwell, Teresa Franko, Joe Lee, Donna Wolfe, Diane Young, Larry Jacobs, Shelle Ridings, David & Rosemary McBride, and Ray Arthur were present.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Trustee REA made the motion to accept the minutes of the last meeting, seconded by Parker. ROLL CALL VOTE –Lee-yes, Rea-yes, Merz-yes, Parker-Yes and Ahlers-Yes. The vote was 5 yes and 0 no. MOTION CARRIED.

READING OF CORRESPONDANCE:

- 1. Partial Real Estate Payment-Town Fund \$2,908.61
- 2. Partial Real Estate Payment-Road/Bridge \$2,798.94
- 3. Madison County clerk of Circuit Court May-\$0
- 4. Chouteau Township Monthly Balance Report- Town Fund April
- 5. Chouteau Township Monthly Balance Report- Town Fund May
- 6. Chouteau Township Monthly Balance Report- Road/Bridge April
- 7. Chouteau Township Monthly Balance Report- Road/Bridge May

OLD BUSINESS:

Nothing

NEW BUSINESS:

Supervisor Lee:

The Next Senior Meetings will be on the 26th of July. The Next Neighborhood Watch meeting will be August 2 @ 6:30pm. The Shredding Event date is July 15th. The Community Meeting is on the 24th of July @ 6pm. New cameras for the East Side of Chain of Rocks Road will be voted on at the next meeting. The trailer parks on East Chain of Rocks Road are being cleaned out and properties themselves are being cleaned up. Break ins are happing in our area make sure you have your properties secured. Beaver Road land markers will be being placed they must stay in place on the property. Pickle Ball court has been started the process of the rest will continue as soon.

Highway Commissioner Scholebo:

August will start the oil/chipping of the roadways. Mitchell Lake subdivision curb repairs are being done. Pipe on Franko Lane is still awaiting water way to go down looking into other ways to repair.

<u>Clerk Disselhorst:</u> Nothing to report.

Trustee Rea: Nothing to report.

Trustee Merz: Reported an issue with properties on Ruth Street.

Trustee Ahlers: Nothing to report.

Trustee Parker: Nothing to report.

Open to the Floor:

Beaver Street question on the property markers, just clarified the placement is important to keep the flags in place. Franko Lane question on the time it taking to fix the pipe and the reason the answer the cost when its tax dollars paying for it, Street Commissioner answered explaining tax dollars have to cover more than one project and the timeline is due to contractors on the job have to have it done they way they bid it.

Trustees Parker made the motion to pay the bills of the Township and Road/Bridge, seconded by Rea. ROLL CALL VOTE. Lee-YES, Rea-YES, Merz-YES, Ahlers-YES, and Parker-YES. The VOTE was 5-YES, and 0-NO. MOTION CARRIED.

With no further business before the Board, Trustee Ahlers made the motion to adjourn at 6:15 seconded by Parker Vote was 5-YES and 0-NO. MOTION CARRIED.